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Kreegar, Cynthia

From: Ware, Jordan M
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 2:51 PM
To: IDEM USTregistration
Subject: FW: Updated Form 45223 for 15249
Attachments: IDEM UST Violation Response 6-19-24 Signed.pdf; Form 45223 as sent to IDEM 

6-19-24.pdf

Good afternoon,  
 
Please see the notification form that was submitted for FID 15249 in response to a violation letter. All requested 
information was provided.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Thank you,  
 

 

 

Jordan Ware 
Compliance Manager | UST Compliance Section  
Petroleum Branch | Office of Land Quality 
Indiana Department of Environmental Management  
 
(317) 232-2045 | jmware@idem.in.gov  
 

  |    |    |   
 
 

 
 

From: Darrell Bayless <dbayless@camsops.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 11:42 AM 
To: IDEM USTCompliance (USTcompliance) <USTCompliance@idem.IN.gov> 
Cc: Scott McGuire <jsmcguire@halladorenergy.com>; Matthew Deal <mdeal@camsops.com>; Thomas Weitekamp 
<tweitekamp@camsops.com>; Patrick Blanchard <pblanchard@camstex.com> 
Subject: Updated Form 45223 for 15249 
 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****  

Please find attached the updated Form 45223 for the Merom Generating Station Facility ID # 15249. This is being 
submitted in response to the violation letter dated June 5, 2024 indicating that form 45223 required updating. 
 
Darrell Bayless 
Data Quality Leader 
Merom Generating Station 
5500 West Old 54 
Sullivan, IN 47882 
Phone: 812-356-4291 ext. 3227 
Cell: 812-239-9190             
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  Hallador Power 

 
 


